Message

From: Sam Teller [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3BBD889935194BE5BF3603B89339F2AE-SAM TELLER]

Sent: 7/29/2018 3:48:38 AM

To: Saad Aljarboa [saljarboa@pif.gov.sa]

CC: Noha Zagzoug [nzagzoug@pif.gov.sa]; Reyna Ortiz [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a32384a7d0d64e9dbaabe3fe599d7e26-Reyna Ortiz]

BCC: Omead Afshar [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f6f94ba2daf741d49655e7b1d082818a-Omead
Afshal

Subject: Re: Yasir Meeting with Elon

Hi Saad, nice to hear from you. We can do a short meeting at the Tesla factory in Fremont on Tuesday. We are in the middle of an intense
production ramp and have our earnings call on wWeds, so free time is not plentiful, but Elon would be happy to spend a few minutes catching
up with Yasir. Reyna can schedule. Thanks!

Sam

> On Jul 28, 2018, at 12:07 PM, Saad Aljarboa <saljarboa@pif.gov.sa> wrote:
>

> Hi Sam,

>

> Long time, hope all is well.

>

> Yasir will be in San Fran on the 30th and 31st of July and would Tike to meet with Elon.
>

> Would that work for Elon.

>

> Best,

> Saad

>

>

> “Disclaimer Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information or otherwise protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by replying to this email and destroy
all copies of the original message. Statements and opinions expressed in this Email are those of the sender, and do not necessarily reflect
those of the Public Investment Fund (PIF).
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